SITE NUMBER: WA-II-689

ADDRESS: 223 East Main Street, Sharpsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Ricky E. Williams, 794/1047, private
BUILDING DATE: mid-late 19th century

223 East Main Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, five-bay, two-and-a-half-story, frame, freestanding,
residential structure on a stone foundation. It is set back from
the public-right-of-way, behind a s:one retaining wall. The
artificial roll, side-gable roof has an interior endwall brick
chimney, and open and overhanging eaves with gable returns. A
simple, raised, eastlake, hipped-roof porch wraps around the front
and east elevations. The entrance is set in a wood frame with
crown molding and consists of a glazed interior door and a multi-
pane and frame storm door topped by a glazed transom. Fenestration
is composed of single, rectangular, wooden sash, double-hung, two-
over-two windows in frames with molding matching the that of the
ertrance. All windows on the front facade have shutters. There
are several outbuildings in the rear.

The building appears to date frcm the late 19th/early 20th
century. A building of the mirror configuration is noted on the
1877 map of the town as being owned by W. Brenner. The extant
dwelling is noted on the 1922 Sanborn as 510 East Main. Included
ori. the property are the outhouse (now 221 East Main), a large shed
tc the east of the house and two large, frame buildings at the rear
of the lot.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial

Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of

As'chitecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.
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